



Interim finding aid

AIATSIS_98

**Sound recordings collected by
The Australian Institute of Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Studies, 2009**

ACCESS

Availability of copies

Listening copies are not yet available, but can be arranged on application. Contact the AIATSIS Audiovisual Access Unit by completing an [online enquiry form](#) or phone (02) 6261 4212 for further information.

Restrictions on listening

This collection is open for listening.

Restrictions on use

Clients may only copy this collection with the permission of AIATSIS as well as the relevant Indigenous individual, family or community. Permission must be sought from the above for any publication or quotation of this material. Any publication or quotation must be consistent with the *Copyright Act* (1968).

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

Date: 2009

Extent: 28 sound files (2.3 GB, 40 hr. 51 min) : digital, stereo, 128 kps, 44 kHz, mp3.
2 sound files (2.3 MB, 2 hr. 45 min.) : digital, 192 kbps, 44 kHz, mp3.

Production history

These recordings were collected during the on 4 and 5 June 2009 during the 10th Annual Native Title Conference, '*Spirit of Country: land, water, life (Bunji Aka: Bik, Paen, Mooroop*'. They include the Opening Plenary, breakout sessions, panel discussions, interactive discussions and a debrief from the national meeting and conference. Speakers include Mick Dodson, Graham Atkinson, Robert Hulls, Brian White, Sandra Onus, Chris Marshall, Dean Cowie, Eleanor Bourke, Simon Hawkins, Shaz Rind, Sandy Hodge, Kristie Guest, Des Hill, Paul Simmons, Simon Nish, Greg McIntyre, Phil Drayson, Katie O'Brien, Ned David, Russell Taylor, Ted Besley, Ann Daniel, Angus Frith, Emily Gerrard, Christine Royan, Justice Tony North, Craig Coxhead, John Gibbins, Jim McNamara, David Edelman, Nathan Woolford, Marcia Langton, Carolyn Briggs, David Lanagan, Lisa Strelein, Tony McAvoy, Vance Hughston, Robert Blowes, John Moreton, Ken Moore, Joe Ross and Naomi Rae, Lynne Sealie, Daphne Milward, Jason Glanville, Tim Goodwin, Tanya Hosch, Diane Kerr, Melita West, Robert McClelland, Les Malezer, David Saylor, Ned David, Seriaiko Stephen, Maluwap Nona, Jack Billy, Terence Whap, Kevin Smith, David Yarrow, Henry Atkinson, Michael O'Donnell, Damien Bell, Wayne Bergmann, Fred Davey, Delwyn Everard, Ciaran O'Faircheallaigh, Toni Bauman, Ian Dixon, Parry Agius, Rayner Savage, Fiona Martin, Audrey Sharp, Austin Sweeney, Dan O'Dea, Glen Kelly, Marcus Holmes, Peter Donohoe, Matilda House, Brian Jakara, Alberto Furlan, Alex Pickburn, Samantha Muller, Lynette Ackland, Janice Wingfield, Vicki Nicholson-Brown, Jan Turner, Rawlings, Annette Xiberas, Dave Johnson, Ron Johnson, Tom Day, Jason Walker and Keicha Day. The collection was deposited with AIATSIS on 14 September 2009.

RELATED MATERIAL

Important: before you click on any links in this section, please read our [sensitivity message](#).

For a complete listing of related material held by AIATSIS, consult the Institute's Mura® online catalogue at <http://mura.aiatsis.gov.au>.

ARCHIVIST'S NOTE

This finding aid was compiled from information provided by Chris Ryan of AIATSIS. Detailed item descriptions, featuring timing points, are not yet available as the collection has not been auditioned by AIATSIS staff.

ITEM LIST

Field recording number	AIATSIS item number	Description
SD_01_Native Title 040609 MDR	N/A	Welcome to Country, acknowledgements and speeches with Mick Dodson, Graham Atkinson and Robert Hulls; panel discussion on Victorian Native Title with Brian White, Sandra Onus, Chris Marshall, Graham Atkinson, Dean Cowie, 1:53:17
SD_02_Native Title 040609 Olympic Room A_Morning Session	N/A	“The alignment of cultural heritage management and native title” with Eleanor Bourke and Chris Marshall (Chair), 0:58:08
SD_02_Native Title 040609 Olympic Room A_Afternoon Session	N/A	“Key elements for sustainable agreements” with Simon Hawkins and Shaz Rind; “The promise of comprehensive native title settlements” with Sandy Hodge, Kristie Guest and Des Hill; Paul Simmons (Chair), 1:28:46
SD_02_Native Title 040609 Olympic Room A_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	“WA uranium mining and its impact on Country” with Simon Hawkins and Shaz Rind; “Aboriginal engagement in resource development: What can we learn from Canada and Alaska?” with Simon Nish, “Culture, iron ore and water do not mix” with Greg McIntyre; Graham Atkinson (Chair) 1:38:10
SD_03_Native Title 040609 Olympic B_Morning Session	N/A	“Native title in the Torres Strait” with Ned David; Russell Taylor (Chair), 0:49:41
SD_03_Native Title 040609 Olympic B_Afternoon Session	N/A	“Pursuing a land reform agenda in the Goldfields region of Western Australia” with Phil Drayson; “So we need a land use agreement” with Matthew M...; Katie O'Brien (Chair), 1:02:47
SD_03_Native Title 040609 Olympic B_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	“Land tenure, incorporation and carbon markets: clearing the hurdles and realising opportunity” with Ted Besley, Ann Daniel, Angus Frith, Emily Gerrard and Christine Royan, 1:29:38
SD_04_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes Room A_Morning Session	N/A	“Disconnection: the gap between law and justice in native title” with Justice Tony North; Craig Coxhead (Chair), 1:04:31
SD_04_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes Room A_Afternoon Session	N/A	“National overview” with Graeme Neat; State government panel discussion with John Gibbins and Jim McNamara Chris Marshall (Chair), 1:32:38
SD_04_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes	N/A	“Broader native title settlements and the meaning of the term 'traditional owners'” with David Edelman;

Field recording number	AIATSIS item number	Description
Room A_Afternoon Session 2		“The 'narcissism of minor differences': the appropriation of the Other's difference in native title” with Diana McCarthy; Nathan Woolford (Chair), 1:39:32
SD_05_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes B_Morning session	N/A	“Native title payments review” with Marcia Langton; Carolyn Briggs (Chair), 1:08:22
SD_05_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes B_Afternoon session	N/A	Panel discussion, “Proof and continuity under s223: problems and proposed reforms” with Lisa Strelein, Tony McAvoy, Vance Hughston, Robert Blowes and John Moreton, 1:23:51
SD_05_Native Title 040609 Jim Stynes B_Afternoon session 2	N/A	“Doing research on country: Indigenous water policy project: Kimberley case study” with Ken Moore, Joe Ross and Naomi Rae; Lynne Sealie (Chair), 1:25:02
SD_06_Native Title 040609 Harrison Room A_Afternoon Session	N/A	Facilitated discussion, “How does native title affect our families?” with Daphne Milward (Facilitator), 1:43:35
SD_06_Native Title 040609 Harrison Room A_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	“Indigenous talking circle: new representative structure” with Jason Glanville, Tim Goodwin and Tanya Hosch, 1:37:33
SD_07_Native Title 050609MDR_Morning Session	N/A	Welcome to Country with Diane Kerr; Melita West speaks of native title; performance by the Torres Strait Cultural Dance Group; speech by Commonwealth Attorney-General Robert McClelland; Mabo Lecture delivered by Les Malezer; Elaenor Bourke (Chair), 1:53:05
SD_07_Native Title 050609 MDR_Afternoon Session	N/A	Restoring and protecting the health and well-being of an ancestral river: a co-management solution in Aotearoa, New Zealand” with Linda Te Aho; “Sand beach people” with Susan Phillips; 'An agreement approach to customary law governance in resource management; Monica Morgan (Chair), 1:38:08
SD_08_Native Title 050609 Olympic Room A_Morning Session	N/A	Panel discussion, “Rivers, lakes and sea country: native title in the Torres Strait” with David Saylor, Ned David, Seriako Stephen, Maluwap Nona, Jack Billy, and Terence Whap; Kevin Smith (Chair), 1:08:37
SD_08_Native Title 050609 Olympic Room A_Afternoon	N/A	“First in time, last in line: native title interests in water and water management” with David Yarrow; “Negotiating with water stakeholders” with Henry

Field recording number	AIATSIS item number	Description
Session		Atkinson; “Indigenous heritage protection and water in Australia: the intersection with native title law” with Michael O'Donnell; Damien Bell (Chair), 1:36:11
SD_09_Native Title 050609 Olympic Room B_Morning Session	N/A	“Personality bargaining intra-governmental issues in negotiating an agreement in Broome” with David Lanagan; “North west gas precinct agreement” with Wayne Bergmann and Fred Davey, 1:12:39
SD_09_Native Title 050609 Olympic Room B_Afternoon Session	N/A	“Scoping process issues in negotiating native title agreements” with Delwyn Everard; “Indigenous women and mining agreement negotiations in Australia and Canada” with Ciaran O'Faircheallaigh; Annie Phillips speaks on the practical applications of informed consent; Toni Bauman (Chair), 1:21:21
SD_09_Native Title 050609 Olympic Room B_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	Presentation and interactive session, “Exploring the challenges of partnering between Indigenous communities, business and government to deliver outcomes” with Ian Dixon (Chair), Parry Agius and Rayner Savage, 1:22:06
JSAD2MornArv	N/A	“The family connection when a charity is for the advancement of Indigenous peoples: Australian and Australian and New Zealand compared” with Fiona Martin and Audrey Sharp; Austin Sweeney (Chair), 0:33:10
JSAD2Arv	N/A	“The Thalanyi people's Agreement” with Dan O'Dea; “Trench warfare on the western front: the reality of 'best practice' negotiations in WA” with Marcus Holmes; Glen Kelly (Chair), 1:20:45
SD_11_Native Title 050609 Jim Stynes B_Morning Session	N/A	“Working with each other – in the context of joint management of parks and reserves, NT” with Peter Donohoe; “Joint management under the Ord Agreement” with Des Hill; “Joint management in the ACT” with Matilda House; Toni Bauman (Chair), 1:26:06
SD_11_Native Title 050609 Jim Stynes B_Afternoon Session	N/A	“Walking and sharing stories – the Bonney Well to Barrow Creek walk” with Brian Jakara, Alberto Furlan and Alex Pickburn; “Partnerships in protecting rockholes in the Gawler Ranges” with Samantha Muller, Lynette Ackland and Janice Wingfield; Eleanor Bourke (Chair), 1:53:54
SD_11_Native Title 050609 Jim Stynes B_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	“Wurundjeri Cultural Partnerships” with Vicki Nicholson-Brown; “Gibson Desert Nature Reserve” with Jan Turner; Rawlings (Chair), 2:35:00

Field recording number	AIATSIS item number	Description
SD_12_Native Title 050609 Harrison Room A_Morning Session	N/A	Indigenous Talking Circle: access and ownership of land without native title, "Listening to the old ways and bringing it back to life" with Annette Xiberas; Dave Johnson (Facilitator), Ron Johnson (Chair), 1:21:32
SD_12_Native Title 050609 Harrison Room A_Afternoon Session	N/A	Indigenous Talking Circle: native title and young people, "Young people's perspectives on native title" with Tom Day and Jason Walker; Keicha Day (Facilitator), 1:32:11
SD_12_Native Title 050609 Harrison Room A_Afternoon Session 2	N/A	Debrief from the national meeting and conference, Toni Bauman (Facilitator), 1:36:11